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Federal Communications Commission 
7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia MD 21046 
 
CC:  Compliance Certification Services – Certification Division 
 
Subject: Requesting Class II permissive change for FCC ID: B94RSVLC-0505 
 
To Whom It May Concern: 
 
The purpose of this letter is to request a Class II Permissive change for FCC ID: 
B94RSVLC-0505.  The change consists of disabling the channels in 5260-5320 MHz 
band in the factory. The end user cannot re-activate these channels. This is a software 
change only. There were no changes made to the hardware to disable operation on these 
bands. No other changes to the product have been made. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 

 
 
 


